



Minutes of meeting held on Monday 20th January 2025

Corpusty Primary School

Item	Discussion	Action
1-Attendance	<p>Present: Lauren Mayes, Pat Sharp, Sarah Johnson Via zoom:, Donna Page, Harriet Baker and Lorna Crow-Mains. Apologies: Claire Golbourn</p>	
2- Matters arising from minutes of last meeting	N/A.	
3 - School News	N/A	
4- Review of events	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Christmas raffle £377 raised very good turn out of parents and lot's of donations. Well done Donna and Pat for organising ● Christmas Party lunch This went with all the children enjoying it and thank you to all involved including Mrs Hubbard for the games at the end ● Father Christmas visit and Christmas Present Mike enjoyed coming in again and nice to see playgroup and the little ones involved ● Whole school trip to Hippodrome GY We still require an invoice for our part in this ● Church Christmas tree festival Not as many decorations as years gone by 	
5- Treasurers Report	Current bank balance: £3,180	

6- Future Events	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Pancake Day– 4th March we will supply pancakes for the school if they wish ● Easter bingo – Wed 23rd April we would hold this in the school hall. Donations of eggs please ● Easter gardens and bonnets – This year we are going to try something new. We will supply fakes eggs for the children to take home in the Easter holidays and bring back decorated to be displayed on a tree and judged – to be returned by 25th April ● Easter egg hunt – We are happy to supply eggs if the school wishes to continue with this ● Mayday arch and fence plus non uniform – Thursday 1st May we will decorate the school as usual the night before ● Cake and Skate – The planned dates weather permitting: 31st March, 28th April, 19th May, 30th June, 21st July 	<p>Everyone</p> <p>Everyone</p>
7- AOB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Break Go Go giraffe - The school need to have this completed by the end of Feb and it needs to then be packaged as it was when delivered as per the pack. Friends will see about getting it varnished ● Barclays update form – This is now an online form for Donna and Lauren to sort ● Year 6 hoodies, dictionaries and calculators– As it stands 6 children for this and can be presented Wed 16th July at leavers assembly ● Plant/Veg stall – Too early in season to start just yet 	<p>Donna/Lorna</p>
Next meeting	Monday 28th April @ 7pm	